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Swapnil Sutar

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>
Sent: 14 February 2024 12:55
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman
Subject: RE: TS-3501 table top induction 

Dear Swapnil,  
 
As discussed over call, The final price for TS-3501 will be 24,000/- +++.  
 
BR 
Simran 
7011950881 
 

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>  
Sent: 14 February 2024 12:48 
To: 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: TS-3501 table top induction  
 
Dear Swapnil,  
 
Please find below our best price for your required item :  
 

1. Stella Table Top InducƟon (Model : TS-3501)                        @ 26,000/- Each  
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+ Packing + Freight + GST  
 
Stock : Available – subject to prior sale.  
 
If you have any query, feel free to contact / write us.  
 
Looking forward for your valuable order.  
 
Best Regards  
 
Simran BhaƩ 
Sales ExecuƟve  
InternaƟonal Equipment Co. 

   

  

7011950881 

  

info@iec-indulge.com 

  

www.iec-indulge.com 

  

K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Azadpur, New Delhi-110033 
 

 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 14 February 2024 11:53 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: TS-3501 table top induction  
 
Hi Partner, 
Please quote for Table top induction 
  

1)  NEW PR INDUCTION COOKTOP 3.5 KW WITH SOFT TOUCH PUSH BUTTONS 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
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Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


